Orbital ATK

Orbital ATK

Alliant Techsystems Operations LLC.
4700 Nathan Lane

Plymouth, MN 55442

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services
P.0O.Box 358320

Pittsburg, PA 15251-5320

Dear Sir or Madam:
Orbital ATK’s Alliant Techsystems Operations hereby requests a modification to our
experimental license (WI2XWL) to increase the ERP of the fixed transmitter from 1kW

to 24.3kW to allow additional operational margin.

Please call me (763-744-5272) if you have any questions concerning this application.
Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Mark Turpin, Principal Electrical Engineer
Orbital ATK
Armament Systems Division
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